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Subject; NOC prior to launching of MS Data Science

Dear Sir,

Kindly refer to earlier coirespandence on the subject cited above. I am pleased to share that, on
y the NED University of Engineering & Technology Karachi, MS
nﬂm!mﬂllﬂ]ﬁ_*iﬂ_l[@mmum Criteria for Admission in MS/MPhil and PhD Program and
award of degrees. There fore,

C bas ny objcction on star( o ata Science w.e.f fall 20

the basis oFinformation provided b

he NED U ver ol Logineering & Technolopy Kar chii.

It may be rc-iterated thal, besides other requisites, (he minimum requirement to launch and
continue cong ucting an MS/MPhil/MD A/Equivalent program and a PhD program is to have a minimum
wo and (hree relevant PhD faculty membeis, respectively, al all times. However, HEIs are requested
tv have appropriate student-leacher ratio in view of the rescarch thesis supervision.

Further, HEC QA policies defined in MS/MPhil & PhD criteria and notified from time to time
will also be applicable in said program. Moreover, HEC reserves the right to withdraw the NOC in case
it finds that University is unable to demonstiate its ability and commitment to meet the HEC minimum
criteria for admissions, Curriculum, faculty, scheme of studies and semester guidelines etc.

With kind regard,
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